GUILLOT, COLLEEN A

From: Adam Swart <adam@crowdsondemand.com>
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:40 PM

To: BROWN, MARCUS V (Legal)

Subject: [FWD: RE: 250 t shirts approved]

EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links, or open attachments, if sender is
unknown, or the message seems suspicious in any way. DO NOT provide your

user ID or password.

Adam Swart
Founder & CEO
Crowds on Demand

24 /7 Receptionist: (800)349-9579
Office: (323)556-7287

Cell: (650)353-0083

Email: adam@crowdsondemand.com

8484 Wilshire Boulevard
Suite 515
Beverly Hills, CA 90211

www.crowdsondemand.com

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: RE: 250 t shirts approved

From: Suzanne Hammelman <shammelman@hawthorngroup.com>
Date: Wed, October 04, 2017 8:20 am

To: Adam Swart <adam@crowdsondemand.com>

Ship shirts to Yolanda Pollard, Entergy New Orleans, L-MAG-505, 1600 Perdido ST
New Orleans, LA 70112.

250 total shirts which means that you need to print 165 more of them (since 85
are already done and spoken for)

From: Adam Swart [mailto:adam@crowdsondemand.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Suzanne Hammelman <shammelman@hawthorngroup.com>
Subject: RE: 250 t shirts approved
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No prob. It's much easier and less complicated for us to deal directly with the shirt vendor.

With that said, I'm mindful of the inconvenience so I can defer the bill until I can add it to another
larger invoice so you don't have to cut multiple checks.

Considering that we now have 85 shirts ordered, did you want 250 additional ordered ($4500 at
$18/shirt) or 165 ordered so there would be 250 total($3300 at $20/shirt)?

Last question, since we aren’t providing 250 people, where are we distributing the remaining
shirts?

Cheers

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: 250 t shirts approved

From: Suzanne Hammelman <shammelman@hawthorngroup.com>
Date: Wed, October 04, 2017 6:25 am

To: Adam Swart <adam@crowdsondemand.com>

Please go w 250 shirts.

Ask your vendor if I can call them with an Amex card number. These wires and overnight
checks are getting annoying and highly inconvenient

Crowds000004



